

# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Monday March 14, 2011 4:00 PM

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Monday March 14, 2011. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Enrique Camacho 722-6300 ext 6725.

#### I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

- 1.1 Call to order: 4:07 PM
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President Enrique Camacho

#### 1.3 Roll Call:

- President Enrique Camacho Present
- Vice President, Academic Affairs Sara Rothenberg **Present**
- Vice President, Student Services Sandra Govin Present
- Vice President, Club Affairs Vacant
- Vice President, Public Relations Shanoah Garcia -Present
- Treasurer Patricia Del Gaudio Present
- Secretary Laura Flores Present

## Senator:

- o Counseling and Matriculation Terrance Myers Present
- o Enrollment Services -Rieana Paul Present
- Health Sciences Julien Brock Present
- o Language Arts and Instructional Resources Tiffani Taylor **Absent**
- o Mathematics, Science and Engineering Tuski Mason Present
- Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Tatiana Konovalov – Present
- Student Development and Services Elaine Tsai Present
- Technical Education Vacant
- o Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Joey Neher **Absent**

Membership is 14, Quorum is 8, 12 were present, Quorum is established.

- Student Trustee Mayela Montano **Absent**
- Second Vice President of the Academic Senate Jack Halliday **Absent**

# 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Motion to adopt the agenda was made by Vice President of Academic Affairs, Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Treasurer; Patricia Del Gaudio Motion passed 11/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes

Motion to approve the minutes from Monday, March 7, 2011 was made by Vice President of Academic Affairs, Sara Rothenberg seconded by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development, Tatiana Konovalov. Motion passed 11/0/0.

#### 1.6 ASO Financials

- Sara Rothenberg asked that the financials be explained so that everyone could understand what they're looking at. PJ explained that we have \$11,354.14 left in our account. Rachel explained that she has not taken out the theatre grant or the athletics ticket money which will be given to the conference, so \$1500 will be taken out.
- Motion to approve the financials was made by Vice President of Academic Affairs, Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Senator of Student Services, Elaine Tsai. Motion passed 11/0/0.

#### II. PUBLIC FORUM

Ari attended the meeting, PJ's friend.

#### III. ACTION ITEMS

# 3.1 Faculty Inspiration Awards

- ❖ Decided by the students, the candidates include: Dr. Nancy Bednar, John Berry, Dr. Jessica Harper, Vejea Jennings and Debra Feickert. Motion to approve the five candidates for the Faculty Inspiration Award was made by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering, Tuski Mason, seconded by Vice President of Student Services: Sandra Govin. Motion passed 11/0/0.
- Motion to suspend the rules of the day to revisit Approval of Minutes was made by Vice President of Academic Affairs, Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Vice President of Student Services: Sandra Govin. Motion passed 11/0/0.

## 3.2 ASO/ ICC Activities

- Sandra's brought up the Food Pantry, they had a committee meeting last Friday, there are 22 people approved to receive food. Motion to approve that any donation of funds collected for Hearts and Hands is to be used for shopping was made by Vice President of Student Services: Sandra Govin, seconded by Senator of Health Sciences, Julien Brock. Motion passed 11/0/0.
- Hearts and Hands needs help distributing and Sandra has the dates.
- ❖ Tuski brought up issues related to the phone calls that Sandra made to the students. Some students were confused as to what additional information they needed, such as class schedules and their financial information. There seems to be a lack of communication going on there. He requested that ASO be filled in with the decisions that are being made. Sandra explained this and will print the e-mail to make this clearer.
- PJ reminded us that Goof off Day is coming up, there is going to be an obstacle course. Also Community Day is still on and is coming up. She passed around a sign-up sheet for ASO members to help with this event.
- Dr. Z reminded us of Pajama Jam, it's from 6-9pm, and the party begins at 9-11pm. She needs ASO's help for Pajama Jam.
- On May 6<sup>th</sup> there is going to be an On Campus Leadership Workshop. Anyone attending NCSL will be presenting. May 20<sup>th</sup> there will be a Leadership Luncheon. "Who moved My Cheese" will be shown at Sandra's house, during the retreat on March 20 at 2 PM.
- SOAR Dance is this Friday: Electro Syndrome, from 6pm-11pm, there will be a shuffle contest.

# IV. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

None

#### V. REPORTS

- o Senator Reports:
  - Counseling and Matriculation Terrance Myers: No report.
  - Enrollment Services Rieana Paul: No report.
  - Health Sciences Julien Brock: No Report.
  - Language Arts and Instructional Resources –Tiffani Taylor: Absent.
  - Mathematics, Science and Engineering Tuski Mason: Dr. Uhazy informed him about Alex Webster and about the budget. There's an event coming up that the community colleges and CSUs are getting together to work on a program that will give each student what exact classes they need to take in order to transfer. It will give a direct link to the CSUs. Dr. Uhazy is a little upset about it because it won't help the students who want to go to UCs. This will be worked out. This is called SB1440. It will have a great impact on what classes students will take. All CSUs will have to agree on what classes must be taken at California Community Colleges in order to transfer.
  - Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Tatiana Konovalov – No Report
  - Student Development and Services Elaine Tsai: No report
  - Technical Education- Vacant
  - Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Joey Neher: Absent.
- Executive Board Reports
  - President Enrique Camacho: He will present fees tonight at the board meeting.
    The Survey Monkey Questions will be done by this week.
  - Vice President, Academic Affairs Sara Rothenberg: AP&P is cancelled.
    Academic Senate Meeting this week.
  - Vice President, Student Services Sandra Govin: Stated in Activities.
  - Vice President, Club Affairs Vacant
  - Vice President, Public Relations Shanoah Garcia: No report.
  - Treasurer Patricia Del Gaudio: ASO fundraiser at Round Table Pizza is this Thursday. She made a flyer and passed to ASO officers.
  - Secretary Laura Flores: No report.
- Student Trustee Report
  - Absent
- Advisor's Report

Dr. Z: Spoke about the Election Code and the elections. She brought up the Student Activities Fee and Health Fee and said the Election Code is up and to check it out.

## VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS/ UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS

- ➤ The next meeting will be Monday March 21th at 4:00 PM in the ASO Boardroom in SSV180.
- ➢ BE 310 Free Taxes from 2-5:30pm
- > St. Patrick's Day the 17th, Pot of Gold event.

## VII. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:56 pm was made by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering, Tuski Mason, seconded by Senator of Counseling and Matriculation, Terrance Myers. Motion Passed 11/0/0.

Meeting adjourned at 4:56 pm.